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From: Thomas Bergman
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 8:37 AM
To: Amy Cubbage; Jeffrey Cruz; Stephanie Coffin; Laura Dudes; Ronaldo Jenkins
Cc: Thomas Kevern; Leslie Perkins; Perry Buckberg; Dennis Galvin; Michael Eudy; Mark 

Tonacci; Eric Oesterle; Joseph Colaccino; Michael Norato; Eileen McKenna; Belkys Sosa; 
William Reckley; Sheryl Burrows

Subject: RE: Offsite power update

Thanks for summarizing Amy.  I think for Step 4 (communicate) I agree with Laura's comment at the meeting 
that this communication should be verbal, not with more RAIs.  Most likely a meeting unless the remaining 
issues are so small a teleconference would suffice.  I would really like everyone (staff and applicants) to come 
to complete agreement before more correspondence is issued. 
 
From: Amy Cubbage  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 3:48 PM 
To: Amy Cubbage; Jeffrey Cruz; Stephanie Coffin; Laura Dudes; Ronaldo Jenkins; Thomas Bergman 
Cc: Thomas Kevern; Leslie Perkins; Perry Buckberg; Dennis Galvin; Michael Eudy; Mark Tonacci; Eric Oesterle; Joseph 
Colaccino; Michael Norato; Eileen McKenna; Belkys Sosa; William Reckley; Sheryl Burrows 
Subject: RE: Offsite power update 
 
correcting typo below 
 
From: Amy Cubbage  
Sent: Thursday, February 12, 2009 2:43 PM 
To: Jeffrey Cruz; Stephanie Coffin; Laura Dudes; Ronaldo Jenkins; Thomas Bergman 
Cc: Thomas Kevern; Leslie Perkins; Perry Buckberg; Dennis Galvin; Michael Eudy; Mark Tonacci; Eric Oesterle; Joseph 
Colaccino; Michael Norato; Eileen McKenna; Belkys Sosa; William Reckley; Sheryl Burrows 
Subject: Offsite power update 
Importance: High 
 
Following the DCWG discussion today on offsite power, Tom Bergman provided the following direction on 
GDC 2, 4 and 5.  Jeff asked that I communicate to PMs and BCs in DNRL and DE.  (BCs - Please forward to 
cognizant PMs and reviewers in your branches) 
 
(1) The staff will review relevant information in DC applications, COL applications and RAI responses  
 
(2) The staff will provide feedback on which existing RAIs can be closed based on this information 
 
(3) The staff will identify any specific additional information that is needed to support an SER with no open 
items 
 
(4) The staff will communicate the results of this review and any specific information requests in a meeting with 
the applicants (target one month) 
 
In the interim, DRNL will not process the draft RAIs related to GDC 2, 4, and 5.  Other electrical RAIs will 
continue to be processed. 
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